Motor Carrier Attachment 24:
Hotel Reservation for Accident Driver
Oxnard, California
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From: I

Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2015 5:17 PM
To: S
Subject: Reservation Confirmation Notice - 109 IR
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Motel 6 Reservation Confirmation

Confirmation Number: 1051

Guest Name:
Arrival Date: Monday, February 23, 2015
Departure Date: Monday, March 23, 2015
VENTURA SOUTH, Arrival Time: LATE - Master Card
CA #1051 Number of Adults: 1
Number of Rooms: 1
us Room Description:
DRM 1 QUEEN BED | MODERN
- FULL Preferences:
DR Non-Smoking
VENTURA CA 93003
Phone: Preferences or Special Requests are accommodated on availability. Please check
Fax: g(= with the Guest Service Representative upon check-in. To change your selection,
contact the property directly prior to check in or on arrival.
Motel Information
Map & Driving
Directions Rate Information
Jiew/Cancs| Total: $1395.80 USD
e e T *(Per Room/Entire Stay) Tax is not included and
should be added upon check-in. Your reservation
Book another room at rate is based on the information above. Any
this property? modification may result in an adjustment to the
rate quoted.
Booking clean, Cancellation Policy
comfortable Your reservation will be held based on your arrival time as shown above. if you
accommodations at should need to change or cancel please notify us by 6 PM PACIFIC TIME on the
affordable prices is arrival date to avoid billing to the credit card. Please contact the Reservation Center
easier than ever before, or the motel directly for assistance
Simply visit
www.motel6.com or call Thank you for choosing Motel6. We lock forward to serving your lodging needs
us at 1-800-4MOTELG
for the best rates of any Sincerely,
national chain. We'll
Leave the On For
You.

Motel6, Inc.
Reservation Center.

(800) 4

(800) 4
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